welcome@tacso.eu

From: Nicole Farnsworth <nicole@womensnetwork.org>

Sent: 09 March 2020 20:02

To: welcome@tacso.eu

Cc: Igo Rogova; Mirela Argimandriti; HPG-Dragana Dardic; Neda Petkovska; Marija

Bashevska; Aleksandra Petric; coordinator@glasprotivnasilstvo.org.mk; romski
centar dae; Maja Raicevic; Snezana Jakovljevic; elena dimushevska; Ines Leskaj;
Valmira Rashiti

Subject: Recommendations for IPA IlI

Attachments: Recommendations for IPA lll.pdf

To Whom It May Concern,

Please find attached our (revised) input for IPA Ill. We were able to provide additional evidence to support
our arguments, thanks to the extended deadline. Additionally, we had more time to circulate the
recommendations and consult others in the region. The revised recommendations have been endorsed by
more than 170 women's rights groups in the WB, including the following specific signatories (in
alphabetical order):

Association of Women Sandglass, Serbia

Albanian Women Empowering Network, Albania

Foundation "United Women" Banja Luka, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Gender Alliance for Development Centre (GADC), Albania

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly, Banja Luka, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Kosovo Women's Network (a network of 161 diverse women's rights organisations), Kosovo
National network to end violence against women and domestic violence, North Macedonia
Reactor - Research in Action, North Macedonia

Romski Centar dae

Women's Rights Centre, Montenegro



